
City of Manor  Page 1 
 

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE QUORUM PRESENT 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three minutes per person.  
Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council.  To address the City Council, please register 
on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
DURING PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following Items will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor or a 
Council Member in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the May 4, 2016 City Council 
Regular Meeting. 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the April, 2016 Departmental Reports:  

• Development Services     
• Police   
• Municipal Court  
• Public Works  

PUBLIC HEARING 

3. Conduct a public hearing on an amendment to Ordinance 402, The Community Fee Ordinance to amend 
water and wastewater impact fees. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

4. Consideration, discussion and possible action on an amendment to Ordinance 402, The Community Fee 
Ordinance to amend water and wastewater impact fees. 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited April, 2016 Monthly 
Financial Report.  

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on presentation and acceptance of the Annual Audit of 
the Basic Financial Statements of the City of Manor, Texas for the year ended September 30, 2015. 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on capital improvement financing of either $18,000,000 
to include the wastewater plant expansion or $24,000,000 to include the wastewater plant expansion 
and street improvements. 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution Authorizing Publication of Notice of 
Intention to Issue Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation. 

MANOR CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
105 E. EGGLESTON STREET 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653 
MAY 18, 2016 · 7:00 P.M. 

 



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 18, 2016 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 

9. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a conditional use permit to allow for a daycare business 
located on lots 1-5, block 12, Town of Manor, locally known as 800 North Lexington Street. 

10. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a waiver from Ordinance 263B, Section 24(c)(4)(viii) 
sidewalk requirements for amended plat of lots 3, 4, and 5 block 53 City of Manor, locally known as 301 
North Lampasas, to waive the sidewalk requirement on North Lampasas. 

11. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a waiver from Ordinance 185 Article III Section 60 
Construction Plans for lots 8-10, Block 9 City of Manor, at the southwest corner of Murray Ave. and 
Lexington Street, to waive the requirement for construction plans. 

12. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a waiver from Ordinance 185 Article II Section 20(j) 
Chart 1 Height and Placement requirements to reduce the rear setback for lot 3 & East ½ lot 2 Block 50, 
Town of Manor, locally known as 205 East Eggleston, to reduce the rear setback to 0 feet.   

13. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a license agreement between the City of Manor and 
Stonewater HOA for installation and maintenance of sod and irrigation in the City right-of-way. 

14. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a first reading of a rezoning request for the Lagos Final 
PUD site plan, 146 acres at the SE corner FM 973 and Brenham St; portions of the Calvin Baker Sur. No. 
38, James Manor Sur. No. 39 and 40, James H. Manning Sur. No. 37; from single family residential (R-1) 
district zoning to Planned Unit Development (PUD) district zoning. 

15. City Manager April, 2016 Report 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council for the City of Manor reserves the right to adjourn into 
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code for the following purposes: 

§551.071 Consultation with Attorney 
§551.072 Deliberations regarding Real Property 
§551.073 Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations 
§551.074 Personnel Matters 
§551.076 Deliberations regarding Security Devices 
§551.087 Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, hereby, certify that this notice of the Manor City Council Meeting was posted on this 13th day of May, 2016 
at 5:00 P.M., as required by law in accordance with Section 551.043 of the Texas Government Code. 

 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar, City Secretary  

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the council chambers are 
wheelchair accessible and special marked parking is available. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may 
need assistance are requested to contact Frances Aguilar, City Secretary at 512-272-5555. Provide a forty-eight hour notice when 
feasible.  



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 18, 2016 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 

This public notice was removed from the bulletin board at the Manor City Hall on: 
 

__________________________________________, 2016 at _____________ am/pm by__________________________________________________. 
  City Secretary’s Office    

  City of Manor, Texas 





AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT:

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

1

 May 18, 2016

Frances Aguilar

Administration

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the May 4, 2016 City Council Regular 
Meeting.

■

■

 Minutes from May 4, 2016 City Council Regular Meeting

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the minutes for the May 4, 2016 City Council 
Regular Meeting.





AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

May 18, 2016

Frances Aguilar

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the April, 2016 Departmental Reports:  
• Development Services
• Police
• Municipal Court
• Public Works

■

■

April, 2016 Departmental Reports:  
• Development Services
• Police
• Municipal Court
• Public Works

 It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council acceptance of the April, 2016 Departmental Reports.

■



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT

PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT

FOR

CITY OF MANOR, TX

April 1-30, 2016

Code Description Projects Segments Valuation Fees

102 New Single Family Bldgs-Att Garage 36 180 $5,377,236.00 $171,556.20

109 Subdivision 6 6 $0.00 $29,435.00

110 Commercial Site Plan 2 2 $0.00 $1,719.88

430 Commercial Building 3 15 $1,436,001.00 $22,011.10

435 Remodel - Residential Bldgs 2 5 $43,600.00 $833.20

436 Remodel - Commercial 1 1 $115,923.00 $986.46

ACC Accessory Bldg Permit 1 1 $2,300.00 $105.00

ARB Arbor & Patio Cover Permits 1 1 $3,957.00 $165.00

DEC Deck & Patio Permits 1 1 $3,831.78 $165.00

ELE Electrical Permit 3 3 $1,905.00 $505.00

FEN Fence Permit 3 3 $3,256.00 $135.00

IRR Irrigation Permit 4 4 $11,495.00 $565.00

MEC Mechanical Permit 2 2 $8,000.00 $275.00

PLB Plumbing Permit 3 3 $4,500.00 $375.00

POOL Pool Permit 1 3 $60,000.00 $210.00

SIGN Sign Permit 4 4 $28,250.00 $1,026.00

TESTING Subdivision - Testing & Inspection 2 2 $0.00 $105,633.58

WSF Water Softner Permit 1 1 $400.00 $105.00

ZON Zoning 1 1 $0.00 $555.00

$0.00 $0.00

Totals 77 238 $7,100,654.78 $336,361.42

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 9

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 562

Tom Bolt, City Manager



PERMITS ISSUED

APR 2016

INSPECTIONS

APR 2016

COs ISSUED

APR 2016

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

53

66

10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

1 2016

2015

427

562

100 200 300 400 500 600

2

15

9

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

3 2016

2015



Manor Police Department
Monthly Coucil Report

Date of Meeting: 05/18/2016

April 2016

Activity Reported Month Same month Prior year Percentage difference
Calls for Service 1251 1047 19.4↑
Average CFS per day 41.7 34.9 19.4↑ $4,440
Open Cases 17 14 21.4↑ $25,725
Charges Filed 120 81 48.1↑
Alarm Responses 37 40 7.5↓
Drug Cases 29 11 163.6↑
Family Violence 10 6 66.6↑
Arrests F/M 11F/87M 3F/50M ↑266.6 F/74.0M↑
Animal Control 12 9 33.3↑
Traffic Accidents 38 34 11.7↑
DWI Arrests 3 5 .40↓
Traffic  Violations 450 414 8.69↑
Ordinance Violations 1 1 0
Seizures 9 4 125↑
Laboratory Submissions 8 9 11.1↓

Notes: 4.02 OZ MARIJUANA, 22.7 GRAMS METHAMPHTAMINES, 3.4 GRAMS OF COCAINE SEIZED FOR MONTH OF APRIL 2016

*DNA- DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Patrol Car Rental
Last Month

YTD

Ryan S. Phipps - Chief of Police



2016

Apr-16 Apr-15

Traffic 566 343

State Law 61 18

City Ord. 18 16

Total 645 377

Dismissals Apr-16 Apr-15

DSC 13 11

Deferral 19 14

Insurance 7 0

Compliance 19 10

Prosecutor 106 10

Closed 651 421

Total 815 466

Warrants Apr-16 Apr-15

Arrest Warrants 210 132

Capias Pro Fine 38 71

Total 248 203

Kept By City $39,946.64 Kept By City $38,808.97

$19,642.48 Kept By State $17,421.16

Total $59,589.12 Total $56,230.13

        City of Manor Municipal Court 

                 APRIL

Money Collected in April 2015Money Collected in April 2016

kept By State

Violations Filed

DSC  2% Deferral  2% Insurance  1%
Compliance 2%

Prosecutor  13%

Closed 80%

PECENTAGE OF DISMISSALS

Arrest Warrants 
85%

Capias Pro Fine 
15%

PERCENTAGE OF WARRANTS

Traffic  88%

State Law  9%

City Ordinance 
3%

PERCENTAGE OF VIOLATIONS



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

April, 2016 REPORT
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 
Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 

For the month of April, the Street Department repaired streets, easement roads and performed street 
sign maintenance.  
 
The Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all city facilities, alleys, and right of ways. They 
cleaned and maintained all city’s facilities and parks. They performed all maintenance on vehicles and 
heavy equipment. 
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
For the month of April, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, 
repaired water mains, and tested the water daily.   There were 8 water inspections last month. 
 
The Wastewater Department performed daily maintenance on the wastewater plant.  They cleaned 
and unstopped wastewater mains.  There were 5 wastewater inspections last month. 
                                       

Water Production & Purchase 
In April, 28 % percent of the water, we supplied, to our residents was from our well fields, and we 
purchased 72 % from Bluewater and Manville WSC.  In April, the estimated population of residents in 
the City of Manor is 8,486. Estimated Population for ShadowGlen is 2,488 residents. 

 

           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

May 18, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Conduct a public hearing on an amendment to Ordinance 402, The Community Fee Ordinance to amend water and 
wastewater impact fees.

This public hearing is related to the action on Agenda Item #4. 

■

■





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

May 18, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on an amendment to Ordinance 402, The Community Fee Ordinance 
to amend water and wastewater impact fees. 

The CIP advisory committee convened and recommended raising the water and wastewater impact fees to the 
maximum allowed under Ordinance 402 (the current impact fee ordinance). The fees are $2,121 for water and 
$2,323.50 for wastewater. 

■

■

CIP advisory committee written notice of recommendation 
CIP advisory committee signed minutes 
Ordinance 402 A 
Ordinance 402

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve an amendment to Ordinance 402, The Community 
Fee Ordinance to amend water and wastewater impact fees. 

■





































































AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

May 18, 2016

Lydia Collins

Finance

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited April, 2016 Monthly Financial 
Report. 

■

■

Report

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council  accept the unaudited April, 2016 Monthly Financial Report.

■



CASH AND INVESTMENTS
 GENERAL 

FUND 
UTILITY 
FUND

DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND

SPECIAL 
REVENUE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL
Unrestricted:

Cash for operations 1,876,189$ 4,474,006$ 6,350,195$
Restricted:

Tourism 469,457 469,457
Court security and technology 10,087 10,087
Rose Hill PID 123,841 123,841
Customer Deposits 417,774 417,774
Park 8,443 8,443
Debt service 1,103,488 1,103,488
Capital Projects

Water and sewer improvements 2,685,334 2,685,334

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 1,894,719$ 4,891,780$ 1,103,488$ 3,278,631$     -$     11,168,617$

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS
CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As of April 2016

Unrestricted Cash 
57%

Other Restricted 
Cash
9%

Debt Service
12%

Water and Sewer 
improvements

22%
Overview of funds:
GF is in a favorable status. 
$69,426.22 sales tax collected
UF is in a favorable status
DSF is in a favorable status
CIP Fund is in a favorable status

AGENDA ITEM NO.  5



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

May 18, 2016

Lydia Collins

Finance

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on presentation and acceptance of the Annual Audit of the Basic  
Financial Statements of the City of Manor, Texas for the year ended September 30, 2015. 

■ ■

■

Annual Audit

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council  accept the Annual Audit of the Basic Financial Statements of  
the City of Manor, Texas for the year ended September 30, 2015.

■





















































































































AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

7

May 18, 2016

Lydia Collins

Finance

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on capital improvement financing of either $18,000,000 to include 
the wastewater plant expansion or $24,000,000 to include the wastewater plant expansion and street 
improvements.

Presentation was made to council on May 20, 2016 with cost provided for both plant expansion and with street 
improvements in addition to the plant expansion.

■

■

5-year Capital Improvements Plan

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the plant expansion due to current capacity and 
future demands.

■



CI
TY

O
F

M
AN

O
R

DR
AF

T
5

YE
AR

CA
PI

TA
L

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
PL

AN

W
as

te
w

at
er

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
o.

Ye
ar

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
t (

20
15

 
D

ol
la

rs
) 

Si
ze

U
ni

t
Le

ng
th

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
t 

(a
dj

us
te

d 
fo

r 
In

fla
tio

n 
@

 5
%

 p
er

 
an

nu
m

)
So

ft 
C

os
ts

 1
5%

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

10
%

 
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
ts

D
et

ai
le

d 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

S
-1

3
20

17

A
dd

l.
W

ilb
ar

ge
r

W
W

TP
C

ap
ac

ity
 $

   
  1

0,
50

0,
00

0.
00

 
1.

5
M

G
D

11
,5

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
1,

73
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
1,

15
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
14

,4
38

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
N

ew
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 C

ap
ac

ity
 to

 S
er

ve
 A

dd
l G

ro
w

th
 

S
-1

6
20

18

E
as

t
C

ot
to

nw
oo

d
G

ra
vi

ty
 L

in
e,

 
Li

ft 
S

ta
tio

n,
 &

 
Fo

rc
e 

M
ai

n
 $

   
   

 1
,0

89
,6

20
.0

0 
15

, 1
8,

 3
0

in
ch

21
,8

00
1,

25
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
18

8,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
12

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
1,

56
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
E

xt
en

d 
E

as
t C

ot
to

nw
oo

d 
gr

av
ity

 w
w

 to
 R

eg
io

na
l S

ite
, 

si
ze

d 
fo

r 1
0-

ye
ar

 c
ap

ac
ity

S
-1

7
20

20

W
es

t
C

ot
to

nw
oo

d
G

ra
vi

ty
 L

in
e,

 
U

S
 2

90
 to

 
W

W
TP

 $
   

   
   

 2
65

,2
00

.0
0 

27
 a

nd
 3

0
in

ch
10

,8
00

33
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
33

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

41
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

E
xt

en
d 

27
" a

nd
 3

0"
 g

ra
vi

ty
 w

w
 fr

om
 c

on
flu

en
ce

 w
ith

 
E

as
t C

ot
to

nw
oo

d 
to

 U
S

 2
90

, u
lti

m
at

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty

S
-1

9
20

17

FM
 9

73
 

G
ra

vi
ty

W
as

te
w

at
er

Li
ne

 $
   

   
   

 4
52

,4
00

.0
0 

12
in

ch
5,

80
0

49
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

75
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

62
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

S
er

ve
s 

FM
 9

73
 C

or
rid

or
 u

p 
to

 W
ilb

ar
ge

r B
as

in
 d

iv
id

e 
(a

pp
ro

x.
 G

re
gg

 L
n)

W
W

 C
IP

-
1

20
17

W
ild

ho
rs

e
C

re
ek

 L
ift

 
S

ta
tio

n
E

xp
an

si
on

 $
   

   
   

 1
25

,0
00

.0
0 

1,
07

5
gp

m
13

8,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
21

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

14
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
17

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 p
oi

nt
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

P
ha

se
 1

 c
ap

ac
ity

 
fro

m
 4

40
 to

 1
02

6 
LU

E
s,

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

t a
bo

ut
 7

06
 L

U
E

s.
W

ill 
ne

ed
 to

 e
xp

an
d 

LS
 w

he
n 

La
go

s 
de

ve
lo

ps
 to

 
ul

tim
at

e 
15

86
 L

U
E

 c
ap

ac
ity

.

W
W

 C
IP

-
3

20
20

P
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
G

le
n 

Li
ft 

S
ta

tio
n

E
xp

an
si

on
 $

   
   

   
 1

75
,0

00
.0

0 
2,

27
5

gp
m

21
9,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

33
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
22

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

27
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

P
re

se
nt

ly
 a

t a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

26
4 

LU
E

S
.  

C
ur

re
nt

 p
ha

se
 

1 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 is

 1
11

9 
LU

E
S

.  
U

lti
m

at
e 

C
ap

ci
ty

 a
t p

ha
se

 2
is

 3
51

7.
 

W
W

 C
IP

-
4

20
18

Tr
av

is
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

en
te

r L
ift

 
S

ta
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
 3

50
,0

00
.0

0 
50

0
gp

m
40

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

40
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
50

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 

P
re

se
nt

ly
 a

t a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

26
4 

LU
E

S
.  

C
ur

re
nt

 p
ha

se
 

1 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 is

 1
11

9 
LU

E
S

.  
U

lti
m

at
e 

C
ap

ci
ty

 a
t p

ha
se

 2
is

 3
51

7.
 

To
ta

l
17

,4
89

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  

P:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

10
0

M
an

or
\1

00
90

0
10

\C
IP

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
01

5
CI

P
Co

m
m

itt
ee

\M
an

or
Dr

af
t5

Ye
ar

CI
P

Pl
an

Re
v

1
2

1
16

.x
lsx

Pa
ge

2
of

4
2/

1/
20

16



CI
TY

O
F

M
AN

O
R

DR
AF

T
5

YE
AR

CA
PI

TA
L

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
PL

AN

St
re

et
s 

an
d 

D
ra

in
ag

e

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
o.

Ye
ar

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
t (

20
15

 
D

ol
la

rs
)

Si
ze

U
ni

t
Le

ng
th

 (f
t)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
t 

(a
dj

us
te

d 
fo

r 
In

fla
tio

n 
@

 5
%

 p
er

 
an

nu
m

)
So

ft 
C

os
ts

 1
5%

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

10
%

 
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
ts

D
et

ai
le

d 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

S
D

C
IP

-1
20

17

Im
pr

ov
e

S
tre

et
s 

w
/ 

R
ib

bo
n 

C
ur

b 
an

d 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

 $
   

   
 4

,3
88

,2
00

.0
0 

20
'

pa
ve

m
en

t
w

ith
 ri

bb
on

 
cu

rb
LF

18
,3

64
4,

82
7,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
72

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
48

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
 $

   
   

 6
,0

34
,0

00
.0

0 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f s
tre

et
s 

an
d 

dr
ai

na
ge

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 ri

bb
on

 
cu

rb
 fr

om
 B

as
tro

p 
to

 S
an

 M
ar

co
s 

an
d 

M
ur

ra
y 

to
 

E
gg

le
st

on

S
D

C
IP

 -2
20

16
E

as
t B

re
nh

am
 

R
ep

ai
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
88

,6
15

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
88

,6
15

.0
0 

S
po

t r
ep

ai
rs

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
20

14
 a

nd
 2

01
5 

B
C

T 
$3

3,
50

7 
an

d 
$5

5,
10

8,
 re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y)

S
D

C
IP

-3
20

16
P

as
eo

 d
e 

P
re

si
de

nt
e

 $
   

   
   

 2
06

,0
00

.0
0 

58
' w

id
e 

pa
ve

m
en

t
LF

80
0

21
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

32
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
22

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

 2
70

,0
00

.0
0 

R
ec

yc
le

 2
1"

 b
as

e/
as

ph
al

t a
nd

 re
pa

ve
 w

ith
 2

" H
M

A
C

To
ta

l
 $

   
   

 6
,3

93
,0

00
.0

0 

P:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

10
0

M
an

or
\1

00
90

0
10

\C
IP

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
01

5
CI

P
Co

m
m

itt
ee

\M
an

or
Dr

af
t5

Ye
ar

CI
P

Pl
an

Re
v

1
2

1
16

.x
lsx

Pa
ge

3
of

4
2/

1/
20

16





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

8

May 18, 2016

Lydia Collins

Finance

Consideration and possible action on a Resolution Authorizing Publication of Notice of Intention to Issue 
Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation.

■

■

Resolution

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the Resolution authorizing publication of notice of 
intention to issue combination tax and revenue certificates of obligation.

■



00902607;1 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION
OF NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE

COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
CITY OF MANOR §

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Manor, Texas (the “City Council”)
deems it advisable to give notice of intention to issue combination tax and revenue
certificates of obligation of said City, as hereinafter provided; and

WHEREAS, it is officially found and determined that the meeting at which this
Resolution has been considered and acted upon was open to the public and public
notice of the time, place and subject of said meeting was given, all as required by
Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MANOR, TEXAS:

Section 1. FORM OF NOTICE. Attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A" is a
form of Notice of Intention to Issue Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of
Obligation, the form and substance of which are hereby adopted and approved.

Section 2. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. Said Notice shall be published, in
substantially the form attached hereto, in a newspaper, as defined in Subchapter C of
Chapter 2051, Texas Government Code, of general circulation in said City once a week
for two consecutive weeks, the date of the first publication thereof to be at least thirty
(30) days prior to the date tentatively set for passage of the ordinance authorizing the
issuance of such certificates.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 18TH DAY OF MAY, 2016.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Secretary
                                                                                                                                                     [CITY SEAL]



00902607;1 

 

Exhibit "A"

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE
COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Manor, Texas, will
convene at its regular meeting place of said City Council located at 105 East Eggleston
Street, Manor, Texas at 7:00 p.m. on July 6, 2016, and, during such meeting, the City
Council will consider passage of an ordinance and take such other actions as may be
deemed necessary to authorize the issuance of combination tax and revenue
certificates of obligation in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $24,000,000 for
the purpose of paying contractual obligations of the City to be incurred for (1)
improvements and extensions to the City’s Water and Wastewater System, (2)
construction of City street improvements, and (3) the payment of professional services
and costs of issuance related thereto. The certificates of obligation will be payable from
the levy of an annual ad valorem tax, within the limitations prescribed by law, upon all
taxable property within the City, and a limited pledge (not to exceed $1,000) of the
surplus revenues of the City's Water and Wastewater System. The certificates of
obligation are to be issued, and this notice is given, under and pursuant to the
provisions of the Certificate of Obligation Act of 1971, as amended, Local Government
Code Section 271.041, et seq.

Rita G. Jonse Mayor,City of Manor,Texas





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

9

May 18, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a conditional use permit to allow for a daycare business located 
on lots 1-5, block 12, Town of Manor, locally known as 800 North Lexington Street.

Dayna Swain, the owner of Shooting Stars Child Development Center has off and on looked into opening day care 
at 800 N. Lexington. She filed the conditional use permit application and after it was posted and notified decided 
not move forward with the project. This item was on the P&Z agenda but removed for that reason.

■

■

Condition use permit

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council  take no action on the agenda item, at the request of the 
applicant.

■









AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

10

May 18, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a waiver from Ordinance 263B, Section 24(c)(4)(viii) sidewalk 
requirements for amended plat of lots 3, 4, and 5 block 53 City of Manor, locally known as 301 North Lampasas, to 
waive the sidewalk requirement on North Lampasas.  

Mr. Simmons is dividing his property and per our subdivision ordinance is required to put in sidewalks along the 
right-of-way. There already exists a sidewalk on the Eggleston side of the property so he is asking for a waiver from 
installing a side walk along the Lampasas right-of-way. A sidewalk on Lampasas would not connect to another 
sidewalk and there is not a connection on that right-of-way in the proposed Hike and Bike Trails Master Plan.

■

■

Waiver letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve a waiver from Ordinance 263B, Section 24(c)(4)(viii) 
sidewalk requirements for amended plat of lots 3, 4, and 5 block 53 City of Manor, locally known as 301 North 
Lampasas, to waive the sidewalk requirement on North Lampasas.  

■





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

11

May 18, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a waiver from Ordinance 185 Article III Section 60 Construction 
Plans for lots 8-10, Block 9 City of Manor, at the southwest corner of Murray Ave. and Lexington Street, to waive 
the requirement for construction plans. 

Carols Loredo owns the taco food trailer at the NE corner of Lexington and Murray. Parking issues have caused him 
to seek a new location. The empty lot on the SW corner of Lexington and Murray, adjacent to the Chamber of 
Commerce was offered to him. The site is appropriately zoned C-1 to allow for his establishment. He is seeking a 
waiver from the site plan requirements because his use and improvements of the site are temporary in nature and 
a site plan would require among other things paved parking, detention areas, and landscaping that could prohibit 
future, permanent development of the site. His proposal is to lay a gravel-type base to allow for cars to enter and 
park on the site as well as a base for the trailer(s) and seating area.

■

■

Waiver letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve a waiver from Ordinance 185 Article III Section 60 
Construction Plans for lots 8-10, Block 9 City of Manor, at the southwest corner of Murray Ave. and Lexington 
Street, to waive the requirement for construction plans. 

■





















AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

12

May 18, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a waiver from Ordinance 185 Article II Section 20(j) Chart 1 Height 
and Placement requirements to reduce the rear setback for lot 3 & East ½ lot 2 Block 50, Town of Manor, locally 
known as 205 East Eggleston, to reduce the rear setback to 0 feet.  

A pre-existing concrete slab that once held a storage shed in the 1970s was built on the rear property line. The 
applicant is seeking to rebuild a shed on this existing slab and therefore is requesting a waiver to reduce the 
required setback for R-1 zones from 25 feet to 0 feet. 

■

■

Waiver letter

City staff has no recommendation for this agenda item.

■



Mayor and City Council: 
 
 
I am requesting a waiver for the 10 foot setback requirement at 205 E. Eggleston St. to allow a 
storage shed be placed on a cement slab that was poured in the 1970’s for a 8 x 14 shed.  The 8 
x 14 shed has been removed, and hopefully, will be replaced with an 8 x 10 shed.  To my 
knowledge, there were no setback requirements in the 70’s.  Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 
Sharon Snowden 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

13

May 18, 2016 

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible on a license agreement between the City of Manor and Stonewater HOA for 
installation and maintenance of sod and irrigation in the City right-of-way.

The developer is seeking to put sod and an irrigation system in land that will be dedicated to the City after 
acceptance and this agreement assigns liability and maintenance of those improvements to the Stonewater HOA 
as they'll also be maintaining all the other landscaping the the dedicated landscape/amenity lots throughout the 
subdivision

■

■

License agreement

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the license agreement between the City of Manor  
and Stonewater HOA for installation and maintenance of sod and irrigation in the City right-of-way.

■





































































AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

14

May 18, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a first reading of a rezoning request for the Lagos Final PUD site 
plan, 146 acres at the SE corner FM 973 and Brenham St; portions of the Calvin Baker Sur. No. 38, James Manor 
Sur. No. 39 and 40, James H. Manning Sur. No. 37; from single family residential (R-1) district zoning to Planned 
Unit Development (PUD) district zoning. 

This is the first reading of the FINAL PUD site plan. Planning Commission recommended approval at their May 11, 
2016 meeting. The FINAL PUD site plan was changed from the PRELIMINARY that was approved at Council meeting 
May 4, 2016 by removing the Wildhorse Connector, removing an connecting road, and switch a commercial and 
village cluster land uses.

■

■

Letter of Intent 
Area/zoning maps 
Engineer comments 
Approval letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council postpone this agenda item. Staff has a meeting scheduled for 
May 24, 2016 to discuss roadway alignments.

■






















































	0. 2016 05 18 CC Agenda
	1. Agenda Item Summary Form
	2. Agenda Item Summary Form
	2a. DS 2016 04 CC RPT
	2a. DS 2016 04 COMBINED
	2b. PD 2016 Council ReportApril
	2c. APRIL 2016 COURT REPORT
	2d. PW Council Monthly Report April 2016
	3. public hearing summary
	4. CIP recommendation Summary-final
	4b. cip ordinance
	5. Finance April 2016-final
	6. Audit Summary
	6b. Atchley
	7. CIP financing summary-backup final
	8. C of O Agenda Item Summary Form-final
	9. 800 Lexington Conditional Use Summary-final
	9b. cond use
	10. 301 N Lampasas Sidewalk waiver Summary-final
	10b. sidewalk
	11. Construction Plan Waiver Summary-final
	11b. site plan
	12. 205 Eggleston Setback waiver summary-final
	12b. Snowden Setback Waiver
	13. Stonewater Landscape License Agreement Summary-final
	13b. Stonewater Landscape License Agreement
	14. Lagos Final PUD 1st reading Summary
	14b. lagos final



